### DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

## LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

### **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room - Room 124
MEETING DATE:	June 7, 2011 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II Douglas Deveny, Secretary

#### HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:

- 1. CRUZ, ADALBERTO JR. LCA.7091 The Greek Café, Hartford, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2011-489
- 2. LYNCH, CATHERINE LCA.6404 Dalton's Pub, East Hampton, CT Remove from hearings; permit canceled. 2010-1384
- 3. MORAN, JOHN LCA.6748 Hards Corner Tavern, Stratford, CT Commission grants Attorney Hallas's request for a continuance of the compliance meeting. 2010-335, 2010-1537, 2010-957
- 4. ALANZ, RAWDA LIP.14412 Special Discount Liquor, Seymour, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 7 days, 3 of which will be held in abeyance for 6 months, and \$500 for incidents of 7/31/09 and 8/1/09. 2009-5683

### 5. KOSAKOWSKI, TODD - LCA.6800 Black Bear, New Haven, CT Commission rejects offer of 3 days and \$500 or 1 day and \$2,500. Commission would accept 6 days, 3 of which would be held in abeyance for 6 months, and \$750. 2010-867, 2011-123

Liquor Control Minutes June 7, 2011 Page 2 of 5

#### PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

- 6. ANGOTTA, CAROL J. LGB.14661 BP Gas Station, Stamford, CT Commission takes no action; file returned to agent.
- 7. BOLOGNA, MARK E. LIP.14852 Country Liquors LLC, Westport, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel permit LIP.14248, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, disclaimer from Ellen and Mark Hirten stating that they have no interest in business. Commission approves request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 8. MALIK, USMAN LGB.14672 Norman Grocery & Deli House, Bridgeport, CT Commission takes no action; file returned to agent.
- 9. MARTEL, MARCO A. LRW.4846 Tequilas Tequeria, Waterbury, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, corrected lease with address of business. Endorse service bar only. Commission approves request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

#### 10. WOODS, WINIFRED M. – LIR.18368

The Grille on the Lower Road, Old Lyme, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, bill of sale. Commission approves request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

## PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- **11. LIN, LI QING LIR.18287.P** Koo Restaurant, Danbury, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 12. **GABRIELE, DANNY A. LIR.18240.P.CW** Gabriele's, Greenwich, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- **13. DIRENZO, DONALD A. JR. LCA.7261.P.CW** Minetto's, Stamford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

## 14. HUNTER, KEVIN M. – LCA.7248.P.CW

The Watermark at 3030 Park, Bridgeport, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

### 15. STEPHENS, KATHERINE C. – LIP.14747.P.CW

Study Fine Wine & Spirits, Greenwich, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

### FINAL PERMITS:

16. <b>TEALE CREEK ASSOCIATES – LSW.637</b> Commission approved to issue final permit.	Calistoga, CA
17. <b>FREEMAN FAMILY WINERY LLC – LSW.636</b> Commission approved to issue final permit.	San Francisco, CA
18. WOLF VALLEY IMPORTS LTD - LSL.1334	Easton, PA

Commission approved to issue final permit.

Easton, PA

- 19. A MISSING LINK LLC LIW.659 Fountainhead Selections, Wallingford, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. NOTE: all brands/labels must be approved by the department before sale and use of product.
- 20. MILLIKEN, STEPHEN D. LIR.18225.P.CW Italian Villa, Somers, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of completed barroom#1, new barroom #2, dining room and new separation walls. Endorse 1 ACB.
- Honduras Restaurant, Hartford, CT 21. CABRERA, MARIO R. – LRB.1818.P Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of proof of removal of Rosario Gomez as member of the backer LLC, 8x10 photos of the exterior and interior. Endorse no bar.
- 22. GONZALEZ, LUIS J. LGB.14549 Hope Fresh Food Market, Stamford, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.

## 23. ZAPATA, MAURICIO – LIP.14738.P.CW

Labella's Fine Wine & Spirits, Riverside, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice.

24. RESSA, JOHN – LCA.7209.P.CW Hideaway, Stamford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of patio, trade name, equipment list. Ok to endorse patio WHEN completed patio application is submitted. NOTE: permit MUST be issued by 7/15/11.

Liquor Control Minutes June 7, 2011 Page 4 of 5

- 25. **LIU, HAI YAN LIR.18184.P.CW** Sakura Garden Restaurant, West Hartford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of final fire marshal approval. Endorse patio.
- 26. JUN, IN SOO LIR.18176.P.CW Abis Japanese Restaurant, Greenwich, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse service bar only.
- 27. **PROGETTO VENETO LLC LIW.660** Portland, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of proposed premises, 8x10 photos as proof of premises construction in that loading dock area has been enclosed with permanent 8 foot high wood fence and warehouse space is enclosed with permanent 8 foot high wood panel.
- 28. **BABAR, ALI LGB.14621** Sam's Food Store, West Hartford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of abandonment affidavit.
- 29. GIDWANI, SONIA M. LIP.14736.P.CW The Red Grape, New Canaan, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of trade name sign and interior of premises.
- 30. MORAN, MERCEDES M. LGB.14564.P.CW One Stop Variety, Stamford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of lockable storage.
- 31. FINO, MICHAEL A. LIP.14750.P.CW Twisted Vine, Fairfield, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of trade name, publication notice, copy of CT sales and use tax permit.
- 32. SETARO, ANTONIO LIR.18257 Original Antonio's, Ansonia, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice and 8x10 photos of entire interior including kitchen, lockable storage, barroom, dining rooms and trade name.

## OTHER:

- 33. **KOSAKOWSKI, TODD M. LCA.6339** Turtle Cove/Hula Hanks, Stamford, CT Commission approved request for use of patio and 2 ACBs on Wednesdays and Thursdays from 6/22/11 through 8/4/11.
- 34. **MEMBRINO, JOSEPH LIR.18128** Hearthstone Pub, Plantsville, CT Commission endorsed permit with permanent patio approval.

- 35. MARCHETTI, MICHAEL J. LCA.5051 Columbus Park Café, Stamford, CT Commission approved request for use of patio for the following dates: 6/23/11; 6/30/11; 7/7/11; 7/14/11; 7/21/11; 7/28/11; 8/7/11.
- 36. **RANCOURT, PATRICIA S. LCA.5708** Pappy's, East Hartford, CT Commission approved request for patio for 6/25/11 (1 day only).
- 37. BONGIOVI, MATTHEW L. LCA.708184 Park, Stamford, CTCommission approved request for use of patio and ACB on Thursdays from<br/>6/23/11 through 8/4/11.
- 38. **KUROKAWA, SHIOCHI LIR.15076** Kujaku, Stamford, CT Commission approved request for use of patio and ACB for the following dates: 6/23/11; 6/30/11; 7/13/11; 7/14/11; 7/20/11; 7/21/11; 7/27/11; 7/28/11; 8/8/11.
- 39. **RESNISKY, MARK R. LFR.47** Shea's American Bar & Grill, Manchester, CT Commission endorsed permit with permanent patio approval and 3 ACBs.
- 40. **CHEN, JIA BIN LIR.17367** Tengda Asian Bistro, Stamford, CT Commission approved request for patio for 6/9/11 and 6/16/11 (2 days only).

# 41. SHEEHY, MARYLEE A. – LIS.2398

Meriden, CT

Commission approved application for Liquor Wholesaler Salesman Certificate.

Adjourned at 9:23 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd